
NOTICE OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

A REGULAR SRBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING WILL BE HELD ON 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2024, at 1:00 P.M. 

AT THE MOUNT PLEASANT CIVIC CENTER, 1800 NORTH JEFFERSON STREET 
MOUNT PLEASANT, TEXAS 

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES ARE INVITED TO ATTEND 

No#ce is hereby given per the Texas Open Mee#ng Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, that the Board of Directors of 
the Sulphur River Basin Authority will conduct a mee#ng open to the public, on Tuesday, August 20, 2024, at 1:00 p.m., at the 
Mount Pleasant Civic Center, 1800 North Jefferson Street, Mount Pleasant, Texas. 

The Board of Directors may discuss, consider, and take all necessary ac#on, including possible expenditure of funds, regarding 
any of the items below. The Board of Directors is authorized by The Texas Open Mee#ng Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government 
Code, to convene in a closed execu#ve session for certain purposes at any #me to discuss items on the board mee#ng agenda. 
These purposes include receiving legal advice from its ARorney (Sec#on 551.071); discussing real property maRer (Sec#on 
551.072); discussing giWs and dona#ons (Sec#on 551.073); discussing personnel maRer (Sec#on 551.074); discussing security 
personnel or devices (Sec#on 551.076); or discussing economic development maRer (Sec#on 551.087). If the Board of 
Directors makes a determina#on to go into closed execu#ve session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer, will 
announce that a closed execu#ve session will be held and will iden#fy the item to be discussed and provision of The Open 
Mee#ng Act that authorizes the closed execu#ve session. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order.

2. Invoca2on.

3. Roll Call and Announcement of Quorum.

4. Public Comments.
Public comments will be accepted only during designated por#ons of the Board mee#ng. If a member of the public 
inquiries about an item that is not on the agenda, the Board may not deliberate or discuss the topic except to 
provide brief factual informa#on or direct the Execu#ve Director to place the topic on a future agenda. At the 
presiding officer’s discre#on, speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes to facilitate the opportunity to comment 
by all those so interested and to support the orderly flow of the mee#ng.

5. Consent Agenda Items.
The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all rou#ne, noncontroversial items with a single 
mo#on, without the need for discussion by the en#re Board. Any item may be removed from consent agenda and 
considered individually upon request of a Board member or Authority staff, or at the request of a member of the 
public.

(A) Considera2on, Discussion, and Take Ac2on on the Minutes for the July 16, 2024,
Board Mee2ng.
(B) Considera2on, Discussion, and Take Ac2on on the Monthly Financial Reports.

1



 

 
This item will include a presenta2on of the Board Mee2ng Minutes and Monthly 
Financial Reports. Staff recommends approval. 
 
Ac2on Item: Consider the Mo2on to Adopt the Consent Agenda. 
 

6. Considera2on, Discussion, and Take Ac2on on Selec2ng a New Logo for the Authority. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on reviewing and selec2ng a new 
logo for the Authority. Staff recommends approval. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to change the Authority logo. 

7. Updates on the Clean Rivers Program (Randy Rushin-Water Monitoring Solu2ons). 

Prepared in coopera,on with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 
The prepara,on of this report was financed in part through funding from the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on regarding ac2vi2es with the Clean 
Rivers Program. 

8. Regional En22es Reports: 
(A) Funding Partners 
(B) Riverbend Water Resources District 
(C) Region D Water Planning Group 
(D) Region 2 Flood Planning Group 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on regarding ac2vi2es of the above-
listed en22es. 
 

       9.  Reports and Updates from Execu2ve Director: 
(A) Segment 0305B - Auds Creek Fish Kill 
(B) Community Impact Ar2cle 
(C) RFI for Sulphur River Basin Authority FIF Abridged Applica2on FME 021000062 
Update 

 (D) Cyber Security Training 
 (E) Partner Outreach and Development 
 (F) Rural River Authority Coali2on 
 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on regarding the above-listed reports 
and updates. 
 

       10. Considera2on, Discussion, and Take Ac2on on New Business to be Placed on a Future 
 Mee2ng Agenda. 
 

2



 

 This agenda item will include discussion and possible ac2on on future agenda items. 
 

Ac2on Item: Possible Mo2on to place items discussed on the agenda of a future 
mee2ng. 

 
11. Announcements from the Chairman/Board and/or Staff. 

12. Adjournment. 
************************************************************************************************************************************* 
Sulphur River Basin Authority is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable 
modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please call David Weidman, 
Executive Director, at (903) 223-7887 for information.  
 
 

3



AGENDA
NOTICE OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
A REGULAR SRBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING WILL BE HELD ON

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2024, at 1:00 P.M.
AT THE MOUNT PLEASANT CIVIC CENTER, 1800 NORTH JEFFERSON STREET

MOUNT PLEASANT, TEXAS
ALL INTERESTED PARTIES ARE INVITED TO ATTEND

Notice is hereby given per the Texas Open Meeting Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, 
that the Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority will conduct a meeting open to 
the public, on Tuesday, August 20, 2024, at 1:00 p.m., at the Mount Pleasant Civic Center, 1800 
North Jefferson Street, Mount Pleasant, Texas.

4



1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation.
3. Roll Call and Announcement of Quorum.

5



4.   Public Comments. 

Public comments will be accepted only during designated portions of the Board meeting. If a 
member of the public inquiries about an item that is not on the agenda, the Board may not 
deliberate or discuss the topic except to provide brief factual information or direct the Executive 
Director to place the topic on a future agenda. At the presiding officer’s discretion, speakers will 
be limited to three (3) minutes to facilitate the opportunity to comment by all those so 
interested and to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

6



5. Consent Agenda Items.
The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all routine, noncontroversial items with a single motion, without 
the need for discussion by the entire Board. Any item may be removed from consent and considered individually upon request 
of a Board member or Authority staff, or at the request of a member of the public.

(A) Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on the Minutes for the July 16, 
2024 Board Meeting.
(B) Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on the Monthly Financial 
Reports.

This item will include a presentation of the Board Meeting Minutes and the 
Monthly Financial Reports. Staff recommends approval.

Action Item: Consider the Motion to Adopt the Consent Agenda.

7



SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 
TITUS COUNTY CIVIC CENTER 

TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2024 
 

MINUTES 
 

PRESENT: Kelly Mitchell, Chairman 
      Wally Kra9, Vice President  
                  Kirby Hollingsworth, Director 
      Emily Glass, Director   
                  Reeves Hayter, Director 
 
STAFF:   David Weidman, ExecuIve Director 
               ChrisI McIntosh, AdministraIve Assistant 
 
ABSENT:  Gary Cheatwood, Director  
 
VISITORS: Sandy Cash, Wayne Dial, Brandon Walker 
 
ITEM# 1:  Call to Order: 
 
Chairman Kelly Mitchell called the meeIng to order at 1:03 P.M. 
 
ITEM# 2: Invoca6on: 
 
The InvocaIon was given by Director Kirby Hollingsworth. 
 
ITEM# 3: Roll Call and Announcement of Quorum: 
 
Chairman Kelly Mitchell, Vice President Wally Kra9, and Directors Kirby Hollingsworth, Emily 
Glass, and Reeves Hayter were in aRendance. A quorum was present. 
 
ITEM# 4: Public Comments: 
 
None. 
 
 
 

8



ITEM# 5: Consent Agenda Items: 

(A). Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on Approving the Minutes for 
June 18, 2024 Board Mee6ng. 

(B). Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on the Monthly Financial Reports: 

A moIon was made by Vice President Wally Kra9 and seconded by Director Emily Glass to 
approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

The moIon carried with all members present voIng AYE. 

June 18, 2024 Board MeeIng Minutes and the Monthly Financial Reports are aRached. 

ITEM# 6: Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on Approving the FY 2024-2025 Authority 
Budget. 

A moIon was made by Director Reeves Hayter and seconded by Director Kirby Hollingsworth to 
approve the FY 2024-2025 Authority Budget as presented. 

The moIon carried with all members present voIng AYE. 

The FY 2024-2025 Authority Budget is aRached. 

ITEM# 7: Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on Approving Resolu6on No. R7162024-
01 Sulphur River Basin Authority Resolu6on To Support Rural River Authority Coali6on 
Request For State Funding In The 89th Legisla6ve Session. 

A moIon was made by Vice President Wally Kra9 and seconded by Director Emily Glass to 
approve ResoluIon No. R7162024-01 Sulphur River Basin Authority ResoluIon To Support Rural 
River Authority CoaliIon Request For State Funding In The 89th LegislaIve Session as presented.  

The moIon carried with all members present voIng AYE. 

The ResoluIon No. R7162024-01 is aRached. 

9



ITEM# 8 Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on Approving Seeking the Appointment of 
the Execu6ve Director to a Posi6on on the Region D Water Planning Group as a Vo6ng 
Member. 
 
A moIon was made by Director Kirby Hollingsworth and seconded by Director Reeves Hayter to 
approve submi`ng the ExecuIve Director’s nominaIon as a voIng member of the Region D 
Water Planning Group. 
 
The moIon carried with all members present voIng AYE. 
 
ITEM# 9: Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on Selec6ng a New Logo for the 
Authority. 
 
No acIon was taken. 
 
ITEM# 10: Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on Annual Performance Review and 
Compensa6on of the Execu6ve Director.  
 
The Board went into ExecuIve Session to Discuss the Annual Performance Review and 
CompensaIon of the ExecuIve Director at 2:05 P.M.  No acIon was taken during the ExecuIve 
Session.  The Board came out of ExecuIve Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 2:56 
P.M. 
 
A moIon was made by Director Reeves Hayter and seconded by Director Kirby Hollingsworth to 
change the ExecuIve Director's salary to $90,000.00 annually and the AdministraIve Assistant's 
pay to $18.50 hourly, effecIve September 1, 2024. 
 
The moIon carried with all members present voIng AYE. 
 
ITEM# 11: Updates on the Clean Rivers Program (Randy Rushin – Water Monitoring Solu6ons) 
 
ExecuIve Director David Weidman gave a brief update regarding the Clean Rivers Program.  The 
Board meeIng agendas will have specific wording for public outreach required by TCEQ 
regarding the Clean Rivers Program. He stated that Randy was unable to aRend the meeIng but 
sent an email update, which was included in the packet. 
 
The email is aRached.  
 
 
 
 

10



ITEM# 12: Regional En66es Reports:   
(A) Funding Partners – Sandy Cash gave a report on behalf of the Upper Trinity Regional 

Water District. They are hoping to have the installaIon of pumps by the end of this year, 
and the balancing reservoir done by the end of 2025. Everything is sIll on schedule. 

(B) Riverbend Water Resources District – No report. 
(C)  Region D Water Planning Group - No report. 
(D) Region 2 Flood Planning Group – Director Reeves Hayter gave a report.  He stated the 
group met last week and are in the process of execuIng contracts with their consultant for 
round two.  They will not be meeIng in August. 

 
ITEM# 13: Reports and Updates from Execu6ve Director: 
        (A) Segment 0305B – Auds Creek Fish Kill – The ExecuIve Director included in the board 
 packet the Auds Creek Fish Kill Report.   
        (B) Chris Spencer Service Award   
        (C) Cyber Security Training  
 
ITEM# 14: Considera6on, Discussion, and Take Ac6on on New Business to be Placed on a 
Future Mee6ng Agenda. 
 
ITEM# 15: Announcements from the Chairman/Board and /or Staff. 
 
ITEM# 16: Adjournment. 
 
Chairman Kelly Mitchell announced meeIng Adjourned at 2:56 P.M. 
 
 
 
__________________________________               ___________________________________ 

Kelly Mitchell, Chairman   Ahested By: David Weidman, Secretary 
 
 
THESE MINUTES FOR JULY 16, 2024, WERE ADOPTED ON _______________________. 

11



Monthly Financial Report
Sulphur River Basin Authority
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Prepared by

David Weidman, Executive Director

Prepared on

August 13, 2024

12



 2/6

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet.......................................................................................................................................................3

Profit and Loss by Class .......................................................................................................................................4

Open Invoices Report ...........................................................................................................................................6

13



3/6

Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2024

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Certificate of Deposit (6 Months) 104,816.72

Checking-Guaranty 52,063.72

TexPool 259,602.58

Total Bank Accounts 416,483.02

Other Current Assets

Other Current Asset

Firewall License 724.41

Mt Pleasant Civic Center 916.69

Network Technologies 833.09

Prepaid Web Services 1,000.00

TWCA Legislative Monitoring 177.82

Total Other Current Asset 3,652.01

Total Other Current Assets 3,652.01

Total Current Assets 420,135.03

TOTAL ASSETS $420,135.03

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 345,044.11

Unrestricted Net Assets 55,995.03

Net Income 19,095.89

Total Equity 420,135.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $420,135.03

14



4/6

Profit and Loss by Class

September 2023 - July 2024

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

INCOME

Interest Income 0.00

Guaranty Bank and Trust 8,115.30 8,115.30

TexPool 538.99 538.99

Total Interest Income 8,654.29 8,654.29

Other Revenue 975.43 975.43

Partner Contributions 251,999.98 251,999.98

TCEQ Reimbursement 88,175.00 88,175.00

Total Income 88,175.00 261,629.70 349,804.70

GROSS PROFIT 88,175.00 261,629.70 349,804.70

EXPENSES

Board Meeting Venue 1,283.31 1,283.31

Clean Rivers Program 0.00

Consultant 65,695.00 65,695.00

Lab 15,530.00 15,530.00

Total Clean Rivers Program 81,225.00 81,225.00

Contract Labor 1,300.00 1,300.00

Director's Fees 2,500.00 2,500.00

Dues 454.00 454.00

Employee Benefits 0.00

Employee Health Insurance 24,188.95 24,188.95

Employee Life Insurance 106.06 106.06

Total Employee Benefits 24,295.01 24,295.01

Employee Bonds 256.82 256.82

Fees 42.91 42.91

Information Technology 0.00

Equipment and Supplies 318.24 318.24

Information Technology Services 4,174.27 4,174.27

Internet 553.24 553.24

Website 1,400.00 1,400.00

Total Information Technology 6,445.75 6,445.75

Insurance 3,490.00 3,490.00

Meals 1,502.92 1,502.92

Mileage 0.00

Administration 2,761.29 2,761.29

Director 165.06 3,841.15 4,006.21

15



5/6

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

Total Mileage 165.06 6,602.44 6,767.50

Office Expense 0.00

Cellular Telephone 2,072.54 2,072.54

Copier 503.13 503.13

Miscellaneous Office Expense 1,576.92 1,576.92

Office Supplies 1,672.31 1,672.31

Office Telephone 947.37 947.37

Postage 387.49 387.49

Total Office Expense 7,159.76 7,159.76

Office Rental 11,568.52 11,568.52

Payroll Expenses 0.00

Company Contributions 0.00

Retirement 3,371.10 3,371.10

Total Company Contributions 3,371.10 3,371.10

Taxes 9,313.61 9,313.61

Wages 117,720.00 117,720.00

Total Payroll Expenses 130,404.71 130,404.71

Professional Services 0.00

Audit 9,450.00 9,450.00

Bookkeeping 1,679.96 1,679.96

Legal 30,434.50 30,434.50

Total Professional Services 41,564.46 41,564.46

Subscription 0.00

Adobe 166.40 166.40

Firewall-Sophos 792.59 792.59

Google G-Suite 327.87 327.87

Legislative Monitoring 653.18 653.18

Microsoft Office 75.76 75.76

NextCloud Business 1,166.41 1,166.41

Quick Books 845.37 845.37

Total Subscription 4,027.58 4,027.58

Travel and Training 0.00

Training and CEU 2,445.00 2,445.00

Travel Expense 3,975.56 3,975.56

Total Travel and Training 6,420.56 6,420.56

Total Expenses 81,390.06 249,318.75 330,708.81

NET OPERATING INCOME 6,784.94 12,310.95 19,095.89

NET INCOME $6,784.94 $12,310.95 $19,095.89

16



Accrual Basis  Tuesday, August 13, 2024 07:37 AM America/Los_Angeles   6/6

Open Invoices Report

CUSTOMER DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM TERMS DUE DATE OPEN BALANCE

17



18



19



20



21



6. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Selecting a New Logo for the 
Authority.

This item will include discussion and possible action on reviewing and selecting 
a new logo for the Authority. Staff recommends approval.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to change the Authority logo.

22



 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

23



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

24



7. Updates on the Clean Rivers Program (Randy Rushin-Water Monitoring Solutions).
Prepared in cooperation with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.
The preparation of this report was financed in part through funding from the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality.

This item will include discussion and possible action regarding activities with the 
Clean Rivers Program.

25



From: Randy Rushin randy@water-monitor.com
Subject: RE: August 20th Board Meeting

Date: August 13, 2024 at 5:42 PM
To: David Weidman dweidman@srbatx.org
Cc: Christi McIntosh cmcintosh@srbatx.org

Hi David,
 
Below is our report of our CRP activities.
 
We have had very few activities since the last board meeting as we have completed most tasks due in FY 2024.
 
We were finishing up the routine water quality sampling when the July meeting was held – all routine sampling has been completed for the quarter.
All Q2 and Q3 data were submitted to TCEQ on 7/26 - ahead of the 8/1 deadline.
The FY 2025 QAPP Update has been finalized and was approved by TCEQ on 8/2. We are waiting on a signature from NTMWD in order for it to go into effect.
 
The bioassessment (ALM) in the North Sulphur was performed on July 27th, and the only remaining item left to complete for the fiscal year, the Auds Creek ALM, is scheduled for
Saturday 24th.  We wanted to allow as much time as possible for the fish populations to recover from the June 29 kill. Fish were observed when we sampled there last month so I
am hopeful that we will have a successful sampling event.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Randy Rushin
 

 
903-439-4741
randy@water-monitor.com
www.water-monitor.com
A HUB-Certified, Woman-Owned Small Business
 
From: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:09 AM
To: Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com>
Cc: Christi McIntosh <cmcintosh@srbatx.org>
Subject: Re: August 20th Board Meeting
 
Good morning, have you been able to email me your report for the Board packet?
Regards,

David I. Weidman
Executive Director
Sulphur River Basin Authority
115 W. 1st #102
Mount Pleasant, TX 75455
Cell: (903) 439-8118
Office: (903) 223-7887
Fax: (903) 223-7988
dweidman@srbatx.org
srbatx.org

On Aug 12, 2024, at 3:49 PM, Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com> wrote:
 
Ok. I’ll send something shortly.
 
Randy Rushin
 
<image001.jpg>
 
903-439-4741
randy@water-monitor.com
www.water-monitor.com
A HUB-Certified, Woman-Owned Small Business
 
From: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com>
Cc: Christi McIntosh <cmcintosh@srbatx.org>
Subject: Re: August 20th Board Meeting
 
An email would be fine, it’s going to be a short meeting anyway.
 
Regards,
 
David I. Weidman
Executive Director
Sulphur River Basin Authority 
115 W. 1st #102
Mount Pleasant, TX 75455

26

mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
https://water-monitor.com/
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
http://www.water-monitor.com/
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
http://srbatx.org/
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
https://water-monitor.com/
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
http://www.water-monitor.com/
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
mailto:cmcintosh@srbatx.org


8. Regional Entities Reports:

(A) Funding Partners
(B) Riverbend Water Resources District
(C) Region D Water Planning Group
(D) Region 2 Flood Planning Group

This item will include discussion and possible action regarding 
activities of the above-listed entities.

27



9. Reports and Updates from Executive Director:
(A) Segment 0305B - Auds Creek Fish Kill
(B) Community Impact Article
(C) RFI for Sulphur River Basin Authority FIF Abridged Application FME 021000062 
Update

         (D) Cyber Security Training
          (E) Partner Outreach and Development
          (F) Rural River Authority Coalition

This item will include discussion and possible action regarding the above-listed reports 
and updates.

28



From: Randy Rushin randy@water-monitor.com
Subject: RE: Auds Creek Fish Kill

Date: July 16, 2024 at 3:39 PM
To: Jenna Wadman Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov, Adam Whisenant Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov, Richard Baetz

richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
Cc: David Weidman dweidman@srbatx.org, Christi McIntosh cmcintosh@srbatx.org, Lauren Pulliam Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov

, ANGELA J KILPATRICK kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net, Ryan Seymour seymouraquabio@gmail.com, Jeff Shiflet
jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com

All,
 
Good news.
I collected routine quarterly samples in Auds Creek today. I observed quite a number of
juvenile and very small fish in the stream. Most appeared to be minnows and shiners, but I
didn’t have a net to collect any.  
I am optimistic that we will be able to perform the critical period ALM there before the end
of August.
 
Randy Rushin
 

 
903-439-4741
randy@water-monitor.com
www.water-monitor.com
A HUB-Certified, Woman-Owned Small Business
 
From: Jenna Wadman <Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 3:06 PM
To: Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com>; 'Adam Whisenant'
<Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov>; Richard Baetz <richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>; 'Christi McIntosh' <cmcintosh@srbatx.org>;
Lauren Pulliam <Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; 'ANGELA J KILPATRICK'
<kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net>; 'Ryan Seymour' <seymouraquabio@gmail.com>; 'Jeff Shiflet'
<jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Auds Creek Fish Kill
 
Hi Randy,
 
Sorry for the delayed response. TCEQ doesn't have specific written guidance related to this
situation and senior staff have said that it ultimately depends on what may have caused the
fish kill and how long it persists. Because of the variety of factors that can affect
environmental conditions and the amount of time it may take a stream to recover, SWQM
Vol 2 allows the ability to exercise best professional judgement. As with any biological
monitoring event, conditions should be consistent with the guidelines listed on page 2-3 of
SWQM Vol 2.
 
Thank you for the detailed report! 
 

29

mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:WadmanJenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:WadmanJenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:WhisenantAdam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov
mailto:WhisenantAdam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov
mailto:Baetzrichard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Baetzrichard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:PulliamLauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov
mailto:PulliamLauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov
mailto:KILPATRICKkilpatricka@sbcglobal.net
mailto:KILPATRICKkilpatricka@sbcglobal.net
mailto:Seymourseymouraquabio@gmail.com
mailto:Seymourseymouraquabio@gmail.com
mailto:Shifletjeff_shiflet@yahoo.com
mailto:Shifletjeff_shiflet@yahoo.com
https://water-monitor.com/
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
http://www.water-monitor.com/


 
Jenna Wadman
Project Manager - Clean Rivers Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office: 512-239-5626

From: Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 3:10 PM
To: 'Adam Whisenant' <Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov>; Jenna Wadman
<Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov>; Richard Baetz <richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>; 'Christi McIntosh' <cmcintosh@srbatx.org>;
Lauren Pulliam <Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; 'ANGELA J KILPATRICK'
<kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net>; 'Ryan Seymour' <seymouraquabio@gmail.com>; 'Jeff Shiflet'
<jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com>
Subject: Auds Creek Fish Kill
 
All,
 

Attached is a summary of my observations of the fish kill in Auds Creek this morning.
 

Adam – I hope this is the information that you/TPWD KAST needs for your report. Also, I’ve
spoken with Lauren Pulliam and Richard Baetz with TCEQ Region 5 office. Lauren
connected me with Richard since he is the CAFO coordinator and has been in contact with
the Daisy Dairy located upstream of the station. The fish kill may have extended upstream
of the farm. Daisy Dairy staff sent a photo of a large dead catfish at SH 19/24 along with an
empty container of 2,4 D. The local game warden apparently responded to a fish kill at Pat
Mayse lake this week, too. I plan to take a look at the SH 19/24 and another upstream
crossing when I retrieve the sonde tomorrow.
 

Richard – feel free to add any information to the group.
 

Jenna – obviously, we will not be able to complete the Index period ALM – so we will need
to move that event to October. Please ask Standards how long we should delay the Critical
period sampling. I was thinking that we should wait until late August. Or should we try to
complete two Critical period events next summer instead?  
 

Let me know if you have any questions or need the individual photos.
 

Have a great weekend.
 

Randy Rushin
 

30

https://water-monitor.com/


From: Randy Rushin randy@water-monitor.com
Subject: RE: Auds Fish Kill

Date: July 19, 2024 at 2:07 PM
To: David Weidman dweidman@srbatx.org
Cc: Christi McIntosh cmcintosh@srbatx.org

David,
 
I haven’t received anything from either agency. I don’t anticipate that any action will be taken by either agency.
You’ve been copied on all correspondence with them and their responses.
 
 
Randy Rushin
 

 
903-439-4741
randy@water-monitor.com
www.water-monitor.com
A HUB-Certified, Woman-Owned Small Business
 
From: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:42 AM
To: Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com>
Cc: Christi McIntosh <cmcintosh@srbatx.org>
Subject: Auds Fish Kill
 
Good morning Randy, The Board meeting went well. Reeves wanted a follow-up communication on the various agencies' response and final disposition.
Regards,

David I. Weidman
Executive Director
Sulphur River Basin Authority
115 W. 1st #102
Mount Pleasant, TX 75455
Cell: (903) 439-8118
Office: (903) 223-7887
Fax: (903) 223-7988
dweidman@srbatx.org
srbatx.org

 
 
-- 
This email was Anti Virus checked by a Sophos Security Gateway.  Contact Network Technologies for further information. www.net-techs.com
-- 
This email was Anti Virus checked by a Sophos Security Gateway.  Contact Network Technologies for further information. www.net-techs.com

31

mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
https://water-monitor.com/
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
http://www.water-monitor.com/
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
http://srbatx.org/


From: Randy Rushin randy@water-monitor.com
Subject: RE: Auds Creek Fish Kill

Date: June 29, 2024 at 2:58 PM
To: Adam Whisenant Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov, Richard Baetz richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov, Jenna Wadman

Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov
Cc: David Weidman dweidman@srbatx.org, Christi McIntosh cmcintosh@srbatx.org, Lauren Pulliam Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov

, ANGELA J KILPATRICK kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net, Ryan Seymour seymouraquabio@gmail.com, Jeff Shiflet
jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com

Adam,

I retrieved the sonde this morning and have included the DO & pH values in the report.
Also, I had to correct the size of the large catfish – it was 64 cm, not 84 cm. That
information has also been updated in the attached.
Also, I noted that the rain was on Wednesday around noon and the skies cleared later in
the afternoon. On Thursday, the skies were very cloudy until around midday.
Finally, I visited the Auds Creek crossings at SH 19/24 and at FM 137. I did not observe
any dead fish at either location; however as noted in the report, many of the small fish were
missing from the site this morning.

Based upon my observations, I think the fish kill had been very recent – within hours prior
to my arrival at the site yesterday. With all that in mind, I’m thinking the cause of the fish kill
may have been due to low DO.

Let me know if you need any further information or the original photos.

Randy Rushin

903-439-4741
randy@water-monitor.com
www.water-monitor.com
A HUB-Certified, Woman-Owned Small Business

From: Adam Whisenant <Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 6:09 PM
To: Richard Baetz <richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov>; Randy Rushin <randy@water-
monitor.com>; Jenna Wadman <Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>; 'Christi McIntosh' <cmcintosh@srbatx.org>;
Lauren Pulliam <Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; 'ANGELA J KILPATRICK'
<kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net>; 'Ryan Seymour' <seymouraquabio@gmail.com>; 'Jeff Shiflet'
<jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Auds Creek Fish Kill

Thanks Richard and Randy!

Adam

32

mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Rushinrandy@water-monitor.com
mailto:WhisenantAdam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov
mailto:WhisenantAdam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov
mailto:Baetzrichard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Baetzrichard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:WadmanJenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:WadmanJenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:McIntoshcmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:PulliamLauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov
mailto:PulliamLauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov
mailto:KILPATRICKkilpatricka@sbcglobal.net
mailto:KILPATRICKkilpatricka@sbcglobal.net
mailto:Seymourseymouraquabio@gmail.com
mailto:Seymourseymouraquabio@gmail.com
mailto:Shifletjeff_shiflet@yahoo.com
mailto:Shifletjeff_shiflet@yahoo.com
https://water-monitor.com/
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
http://www.water-monitor.com/


Adam 
 

From: Richard Baetz <richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com>; Adam Whisenant
<Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov>; Jenna Wadman
<Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>; 'Christi McIntosh'
<cmcintosh@srbatx.org>; Lauren Pulliam <Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov>;
'ANGELA J KILPATRICK' <kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net>; 'Ryan Seymour'
<seymouraquabio@gmail.com>; 'Jeff Shiflet' <jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Auds Creek Fish Kill
 

You don't often get email from richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov. Learn why this is important

 

ALERT: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links
in unknown or unexpected emails.
Thanks Randy!
 
I contacted Kelly Cupp, employee with Daisy Dairy.  Mr. Cupp stated that he has not
observed a discharge of waste/wastewater into Auds Creek from the dairy.  He did state
that they have been spraying their corn crop over the last couple of weeks with Alfaguard,
used to control aflatoxin in corn.  They have also been spraying the alfalfa crop.  I am not
sure what was applied to the alfalfa. Mr. Cupp stated that the facility received 1.0” of rainfall
on Wednesday at one rain gauge and 1.5” of rainfall at another rain gauge.
 
Richard Baetz
TCEQ, Region 5 - Tyler
Environmental Investigator
903-535-5172
Richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov

 
From: Randy Rushin <randy@water-monitor.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 3:11 PM
To: 'Adam Whisenant' <Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov>; Jenna Wadman
<Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov>; Richard Baetz <richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>; 'Christi McIntosh' <cmcintosh@srbatx.org>;
Lauren Pulliam <Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; 'ANGELA J KILPATRICK'
<kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net>; 'Ryan Seymour' <seymouraquabio@gmail.com>; 'Jeff Shiflet'
<jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com>
Subject: Auds Creek Fish Kill
 
All,
 
Attached is a summary of my observations of the fish kill in Auds Creek this morning.

33

mailto:richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov
mailto:Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:cmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov
mailto:kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net
mailto:seymouraquabio@gmail.com
mailto:jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com
mailto:richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:Richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
mailto:Adam.Whisenant@tpwd.texas.gov
mailto:Jenna.Wadman@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:richard.baetz@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:cmcintosh@srbatx.org
mailto:Lauren.Pulliam@Tceq.Texas.Gov
mailto:kilpatricka@sbcglobal.net
mailto:seymouraquabio@gmail.com
mailto:jeff_shiflet@yahoo.com


Attached is a summary of my observations of the fish kill in Auds Creek this morning.
 
Adam – I hope this is the information that you/TPWD KAST needs for your report. Also, I’ve
spoken with Lauren Pulliam and Richard Baetz with TCEQ Region 5 office. Lauren
connected me with Richard since he is the CAFO coordinator and has been in contact with
the Daisy Dairy located upstream of the station. The fish kill may have extended upstream
of the farm. Daisy Dairy staff sent a photo of a large dead catfish at SH 19/24 along with an
empty container of 2,4 D. The local game warden apparently responded to a fish kill at Pat
Mayse lake this week, too. I plan to take a look at the SH 19/24 and another upstream
crossing when I retrieve the sonde tomorrow.
 
Richard – feel free to add any information to the group.
 
Jenna – obviously, we will not be able to complete the Index period ALM – so we will need
to move that event to October. Please ask Standards how long we should delay the Critical
period sampling. I was thinking that we should wait until late August. Or should we try to
complete two Critical period events next summer instead?  
 
Let me know if you have any questions or need the individual photos.
 
Have a great weekend.
 
Randy Rushin
 

 
903-439-4741
randy@water-monitor.com
www.water-monitor.com
A HUB-Certified, Woman-Owned Small Business
 

Auds Creek Fish Kill 6-28-2024
(updated).pdf

34

https://water-monitor.com/
mailto:randy@water-monitor.com
http://www.water-monitor.com/


8/5/24, 8:43 AMCounties statewide to receive $3 billion for water projects | Community Impact

Page 1 of 6https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast…2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/

DALLAS - FORT WORTH /  KELLER - ROANOKE - NORTHEAST FORT WORTH /  GOVERNMENT

Counties statewide to receive $3 billion for water projects

By Jonathan Perriello | 3:32 PM Jul 31, 2024 CDT

Updated 3:32 PM Jul 31, 2024 CDT
  

The state allocated nearly $483 million for two Upper Trinity Regional Water District projects, including construction of the Lake Ralph Hall reservoir in
Fannin County. (Courtesy Upper Trinity Regional Water District)

The Texas Water Development Board approved more than $3 billion in financial assistance for

SUBSCRIBE
Advertise  | Careers  | Company Info  | Support Us 

Select your community 

Trending now

TRANSPORTATION
Here’s why you might see more
police ...

BUSINESS
Philly Dave's restaurant now open
in North ...

TRANSPORTATION
Railroad crossing at Keller Hicks
Road to ...

TEXAS LEGISLATURE
‘Profits over people’: Lawmakers,
residents demand change ...

BUSINESS
Kroger celebrates new fuel center
in Keller ...



35

https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/government/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/author/1030/jonathan-perriello/
https://facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/government/2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/government/2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/&text=Counties+statewide+to+receive+%243+billion+for+water+projects
https://www.linkedin.com/sharing/share-offsite/?url=https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/government/2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/
mailto:?subject=Community%20Impact%20Article&body=Check%20out%20this%20article%3A%20https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/government/2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/index.asp
https://communityimpact.com/
https://communityimpact.com/newsletter/
https://communityimpact.com/corporate-advertise/
https://communityimpact.com/corporate-careers/
https://communityimpact.com/corporate-about/
https://communityimpact.com/patron#support-us
https://communityimpact.com/transportation/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/austin/south-central-austin/transportation/2024/08/02/heres-why-you-might-see-more-police-on-major-texas-highways-aug-6-8/
https://communityimpact.com/business/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/business/2024/07/30/philly-daves-restaurant-now-open-in-north-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/transportation/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/transportation/2024/07/31/railroad-crossing-at-keller-hicks-road-to-close-for-3-months/
https://communityimpact.com/texas-legislature/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/spring-klein/texas-legislature/2024/07/31/profits-over-people-lawmakers-residents-demand-change-from-centerpoint-after-hurricane-beryl/
https://communityimpact.com/business/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/business/2024/07/31/kroger-celebrates-new-fuel-center-in-keller-with-free-gas-giveaway/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvcq7KbyngKA1-pezkNTFXC3I5sl2je8zIGomVSawfW_Hs4jRcAZfF2i48kiW0sajFZGiJasF9GBtG-awsAsgsps3VkwGOsJKGdQ8DEVyaNNeW2KyvL9lu1i4fLcjuW0l0JMSsPjqXhgFLGP-7S5zPj9SIjbSMR9-yLMM0P9mboeX8QufZAdlJ6kH89Mxo0dpYuhiTmndqd9OT0AARTqb7RI-Rpcr6SFm9bVm-5QJ-pRdgxJe3bj6J5BOGfiMI09izJrbsodt7IBXjannS7Xt9YEXLaTiyGFQ-OVS_SYh2qJ6C0fffg9b0lgZP1QmjgVDvO4TcMnfOCwcwb8yZFbqL61DH85cs&sai=AMfl-YTEWAMiCvIJb12bkKcQoCbVkqQfZZu6N30arVy6yOsXTSdaUQOEKgdeS_ENGAlcY4jWMSNUu8ElBdzyIL-SVzYCPV2bnJYO9FO8_-im-7rf0ysia8flKhmf71GrMwQh-kcWHFCl7we02TetRhtjT2Q&sig=Cg0ArKJSzD12OGBAQrgB&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.outpost36.com/


8/5/24, 8:43 AMCounties statewide to receive $3 billion for water projects | Community Impact

Page 2 of 6https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast…2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/

water and wastewater projects statewide July 23.

Seventeen projects across various counties are set to receive a portion of the funds, including

nearly $483 million for two Upper Trinity Regional Water District projects.

Additionally, the state allocated $125 million for a water treatment plant project in Fort Worth. The

city could save approximately $11 million over the life of the loan, per a TWDB news release.

The board administers financial assistance for various water projects through the State Water

Implementation Fund for Texas program. The program helps communities mitigate cost by

providing low-interest financing, extended repayment terms, deferred repayments and

incremental repurchase terms.

The details

The Upper Trinity Regional Water District is using $320.8 million of the state funds to continue

construction of the Lake Ralph Hall reservoir in Fannin County and $162 million for the expansion

of the Tom Harpool Regional Water Treatment Plant in Denton County, said Jason Pierce, manager

of governmental affairs and communications.

The district supplies water to cities in Denton, Dallas, Collin, Cooke, Fannin, Grayson, Hunt and

Wise counties, according to documents. The agency also provides water treatment services, and

draws water from Lake Lewisville and Ray Roberts Lake through contracts with Denton and Dallas

counties, Pierce said.

The reservoir is over 20 years in the making. As the counties it serves continue to grow, the district

anticipates needing an additional reservoir by the end of the 2020s and designed Lake Ralph Hall

to meet that need. The district submitted a water rights permit in 2003, and construction began in

2021, Pierce said.

“With Ralph Hall coming online, it shifts the supply-and-demand curve further out so it will be

another 15 to 20 years before we need another water supply,” he said.

36

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvYJ_mGCCHwHytWQ_CXfKazOVhhEFWuuf-GYF1p5ZHTq46N9qWZmV-rzcp-BVZWOpPyB1GSld97ciGvq3ex6AYvNyEY8sldtE8mWiADIfToPp-goZLrbHYflO4Yp1NjN1IVAsri4WClAQEzoj01ipth-qbuKA5JCWIiuwTOVV0fa-SW-wS0hxxpCs23nbXaRCHgdKz2gnn-re65ZXOkZHgb7T5YBSwhyN3s2Pdyw50E82y6uQRmu4ubm39lgs4pfi1fFDq_AGKI7aIAc8lRG0snQT_ahWtZbbyurOHapg3PAA3u-OMiROoyJCkp3sqYhUl6RbMTcsc1udkHkJh4mgDWrHzt_Ag&sai=AMfl-YSU_Tq2jayryD0b1vS9II5cmpbkjghSmHkel9bDgceHE668KUSqUjTCmoS3gu09WI3W-OFM_TRGyFYSvoZn6VdF8JREkVe1cYz6uYWyPDaIokX2QKMOLcr4avUYpT8sgKR909SztZTwqELtj5WCiDI&sig=Cg0ArKJSzHG4Jaioovpe&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://milestonechurch.com/
https://texaswaternewsroom.org/pressreleases/2024-7-23_totals.html
https://utrwd.com/about-us/who-we-are/our-district/
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/SWIFT/index.asp
https://lakeralphhall.com/about/fast-facts/


8/5/24, 8:43 AMCounties statewide to receive $3 billion for water projects | Community Impact

Page 3 of 6https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast…2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/

The lake will be about the size of Grapevine Lake when complete but will yield twice the water due

to the increased depth of 59 billion gallons, Pierce said. It will also help reduce the impact of

continued erosion and restore portions of the original river channel to its natural path. The district

plans to deliver 54 million gallons of water from the reservoir per day by 2026.

Zooming in

Concurrently, the district is in the design phase of the water treatment plant expansion located

north of Lake Lewisville and south of Celina near Providence Village, Pierce said. The expansion

will increase the treatment capacity from 20 million gallons per day to 30 million by 2025,

according to district documents.

Construction crews will also build additional administration and maintenance facilities. The second

phase of the expansion will increase treatment capacity from 30 million gallons per day to 60

million. The project should move to construction in the next 60 to 90 days, Pierce said.

What else?

Similarly, Fort Worth is using $125 million in SWIFT funds to expand the Eagle Mountain Water

Treatment Plant, according to a TWDB news release.

The project provides the city redundancy and flexibility within the system to address future

needs. The expansion includes the addition of a raw water ozone system, sedimentation basins,

filtration, disinfection and other improvements, per the release.

Part of the expansion includes constructing a 54-inch pipeline as part of the city’s push to increase

the water treatment plant’s pumping capacity. The proposed water transmission main would

extend from the southwest end of the treatment plant, at 6801 Bowman Roberts Road, to an

existing 36-inch water main at the intersection of Willow Springs Road and Blue Mound Road, per

37

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv_TL0ihrUY-SVT2j_7xEKyOkTKrwvoOjwc23QEHoACzE7OIjPLvmfkxY-vSknokBAocKpCFegVDMaTI9hwSTRCPJd1UAKBAyE5Ff8c0T0f6a9U5nrHhBy6QtXQPVkmU4WGuNx2W_nlGEusemhg1y6BS1j-Zr7h6zBek-Zddv6NQYcPfQTD9igTXhtYVFviRqoRMEBHRdovsH0AeqDcrman0UAP9iRQiRpvawrzItYS8eulrD56hIe364EAj-5BntfQodpZIgskfV2ZhHidnNobmtsQ6FzquC8CLMK4ddaFfX7XaY3RPKtAcOrpfPDWSjTTH5Dzv6aenZzq4ZT4GeH-Q43A6EI&sai=AMfl-YT8ghFNKO4FRkW0ZRLP77IRbpFsMs7ke3vXnnWxfPjB3aOZ2Fv61mZlKp_4-Ll1Bbq7oTcRBohSd7OsRrpoidK80TjMQidS-AA250eAh7vNCosIInMKhfCEIcrZ7u45JFumWfoNLlyYUci0Wv5uvmo&sig=Cg0ArKJSzAMKKDUFDR4A&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.selahpools.com/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstow9aKejQwt-jY5WdWrlJZzlbaOhmZex66USJEzjtORTj98U5wrhNXwSe0QcLDRP3fMz4ThXZNvFfvY-SiMszvdUOmI5kd_6T73gGQ-1H72QMa2yPYsHHHDw_PEWMfHA09oaShGlbKkC-TrMpgtlkDJ70ldHQGdhP6nVOxZH5B0N-Qbr1L5tWObLaALKBIJhNjIyA9NFKy1dR_3qbnhtZPi52z6h1lmO7ZNz0SOV_BqyvOO8G1lLOw-rqYwOmNp5Rpog7aS9nF4mBEiXlVvJY1D6IUIb1xqMv2hj21q2RejCC9FgOCfODOq7scstktvwOxuNbNWzO8591BAOuB2aTg3V7_YLU&sai=AMfl-YST8O215sU780wPjlE4YOTvrk3Ff1xJnSEiZ5QqOKWJjTHSM_BsNjBU0WgELyVPJ2592P1LO2tRnKJIJIKslmq03PaxX6GeBlQFQM-XwUGGLH6XOmyMiOgCeTd5o-8PQ2kP-C2JGjIRhNP1m-3QIAQ&sig=Cg0ArKJSzO4ntgJFDuZf&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://olli.unt.edu/
https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/projects/cfw-northside-III-54-inch-water-transmission-main-alignment-and-land-study


8/5/24, 8:43 AMCounties statewide to receive $3 billion for water projects | Community Impact

Page 4 of 6https://communityimpact.com/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast…2024/07/31/counties-statewide-to-receive-3-billion-for-water-projects/

city documents.

The context

Since 1957, the Texas Water Development Board has led the state's efforts in ensuring water

security, including implementing the State Water Plan. The agency is charged with collecting and

disseminating water-related data, assisting with regional water and flood planning, and preparing

the state water and flood plans, according to TWDB documents.

By Jonathan Perriello 

Reporter

Jonathan is a features reporter covering businesses and restaurants across the northern Dallas-Fort Worth region. He joined Community

Impact in July 2023 after earning a journalism degree at The University of Texas at Arlington and writing for the college newspaper.

Thanks for reading!
Daily news about your community is free, and your support is invaluable.

Give $10 now towards CI's journalistic mission across Texas.

Become a CI Patron

More stories from Keller - Roanoke - Northeast Fort Worth

38

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstzGYclkpTzThQIuK00ioZatJkVsiw1tRwhQWCiTFa5UQA81vSjkBpUCxLukkiP7bOXR_97chUwFUpU6-EcpElXXXdKJEB9QbBgghZqQjnP3YYCnL9_awcrRsgR0EBnp8PWe04DkUn4poG8mzJJGjz-51KJZkamuubhUrNWXUXy1jpJktLwUiSXHVJcFB5ktLMVXaLKipqAnK4MzT3ohHhttXJSb5ZHgZzaDHg5MswbQ1gjI_2qcSm7WUTQPWNjCf6pVuvXQnMKXrKXxv_-3Do_-N4Ytm9DSoOpEwclzTRsFRYLrl9x79LvGkQXn9J30pSYYbWi1tz5QPZ0iHjZVRIkNYDXSa4&sai=AMfl-YSLH4DR4irDtMt4r82ZjQovhY7PG1PZe16C0THZYLPZg4QWjpDq6BLbOVtDimxHgDdrnKzGT9x9nxp6xrq0ZsK-uod4cHQr4G0bMaEXKqQu67CMgga1bpcW08g-eOvTQWbknLbR0c2YkabXL2sFwQw&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPI4v_FltVFg&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://ospcservices.com/free-it-assessment/
https://communityimpact.com/author/1030/jonathan-perriello/
mailto:jperriello@communityimpact.com
https://communityimpact.com/patron/
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/swp/index.asp
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssrewVUAXHnpjxwLsA_1j3Kdn9WduQp8qm1CDGwi-hSVFlSKtBMR9h-Up1w88AR2knSnZWKZJ_l_cI0ap6_K2gpyZqLxk-IZeLnVRihYPkKZr_CnGpbQncRiomz_hJ7hU0vkDNFLyFcJ_P23WChWSWizgrzP_tFUj5yVFJqm_Vi4r_q3Oa3SIgQ4ORV2paxpMdyBGhz8nBAFcx1qi44pFfJqATvMjIL-bgNXFk5MmUtCyktE9QQhTo2ggvDg8Xm3EZPKO2dM9PjaGfWYg3WL9sW0O-tJ2uMsC9E34x9RIvLsTxuM9wbrJ8jFWLRlIo19r1Z_FBj3bLOa2TA3W6JHVVYRSs7c8w&sai=AMfl-YT53gkcCwFfoVSZVoTmrwSOKPg_fqH7NpZnJ5skpItRzmTuWzwVL2g1o6t4Iw3e6nYpy8j1Jz6m5swowzrb45RU5buT_z6TgM8Z0psdgHvwwc0zbz1UWv-agzUxZkU4Wmf2YaFruOfk6vOPV2YnxSo&sig=Cg0ArKJSzH1zUEbvCcLk&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://vovets.com/book-appointment/%3Futm_source%3Dci%26utm_medium%3Ddigital


From: FIF fif@twdb.texas.gov
Subject: RE: RFI for Sulphur River Basin Authority FIF Abridged Application FME 021000062

Date: August 7, 2024 at 2:17 PM
To: David Weidman dweidman@srbatx.org

Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for your response. We will share it with the reviewers. We will let you know if we have any additional questions.
 
Best,
 
Sara Sopczynski (she/her/hers)
Flood Infrastructure Fund Program Coordinator
Texas Water Development Board
1700 North Congress Avenue
P.O. Box 13231
Austin, Texas 78711-3231
Phone: 512-936-0852
Email: Sara.Sopczynski@twdb.texas.gov
FIF Email: FIF@twdb.texas.gov
FIF Website: twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/FIF/  
FLICC Website: texasfloodclearinghouse.org
 
 
 
From: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:22 AM
To: FIF <fif@twdb.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: RFI for Sulphur River Basin Authority FIF Abridged Application FME 021000062
Importance: High
 

External: Beware of links/attachments.
 

The $950k in the RFP was an early planning estimate. As we discussed and refined the scope, the final amount requested is $850k, which is
needed to complete the scope outlined in the FIF application.
Regards,

David I. Weidman
Executive Director
Sulphur River Basin Authority
115 W. 1st #102
Mount Pleasant, TX 75455
Cell: (903) 439-8118
Office: (903) 223-7887
Fax: (903) 223-7988
dweidman@srbatx.org
srbatx.org

On Jul 25, 2024, at 1:27 PM, FIF <fif@twdb.texas.gov> wrote:
 
Good afternoon,
 
TWDB staff is continuing to review abridged applications submitted for the SFY 2024-25 FIF cycle for eligibility and prioritization.
Below are comments that will need to be addressed. 
 

Decrease of $100,000 in total cost from $950,000 in the RFP to $850,000 in the Abridged Application. Please provide details
on the cost decrease.

 
Please respond to this email with the requested information no later than Thursday, August 8. Let us know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
 
Sara Sopczynski (she/her/hers)
Flood Infrastructure Fund Program Coordinator
Texas Water Development Board
1700 North Congress Avenue
P.O. Box 13231
Austin, Texas 78711-3231
Phone: 512-936-0852
Email: Sara.Sopczynski@twdb.texas.gov
FIF Email: FIF@twdb.texas.gov
FIF Website: twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/FIF/  
FLICC Website: texasfloodclearinghouse.org
 
From: David Weidman <dweidman@srbatx.org>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 8:35 PM
To: FIF <fif@twdb.texas.gov>

39

mailto:FIFfif@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:FIFfif@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:Weidmandweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:Sara.Sopczynski@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:FIF@twdb.texas.gov
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/FIF/
https://texasfloodclearinghouse.org/index.html
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
http://srbatx.org/
mailto:fif@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:Sara.Sopczynski@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:FIF@twdb.texas.gov
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/FIF/
https://texasfloodclearinghouse.org/index.html
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
mailto:fif@twdb.texas.gov


To: FIF <fif@twdb.texas.gov>
Subject: SFY 2024-2025 Flood Infrastructure Fund Abridged Application - Sulphur River Basin Authority
 

External: Beware of links/attachments.

 

Attached is the above-referenced application. 
 
 

Regards,

David I. Weidman
Executive Director
Sulphur River Basin Authority
115 W. 1st #102
Mount Pleasant, TX 75455
Cell: (903) 439-8118
Office: (903) 223-7887
Fax: (903) 223-7988
dweidman@srbatx.org
srbatx.org

 

 
-- 
This email was Anti Virus checked by a Sophos Security Gateway.  Contact Network Technologies for further information. www.net-techs.com

40

mailto:fif@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:dweidman@srbatx.org
http://srbatx.org/
http://www.net-techs.com/


10. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on New Business to be Placed on a 
Future Meeting Agenda.

This agenda item will include discussion and possible action on future agenda items.

Action Item: Possible Motion to place items discussed on the agenda of a future 
meeting.

41



11. Announcements from the Chairman/Board and/or Staff.

42




